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Kimberley Pena 00009 -ET

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Tuesday, January 12, 2010 9:17 AM

To: Anna Williams

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Keino Young
Subject: RE: Outstanding Confidential DNs in 090009

Per this e-mail, we will transfer DNs 07776-08 and 07780-08 as requested in DN 09756-09. Thank you.

From: Anna Williams

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 5:07 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Keino Young; Anna Williams
Subject: RE: Outstanding Confidential DNs in 090009

After speaking with Dianne Triplett from Progress, I learned that the request for confidentiality for the
testimony of Jeffery A. Small (i.e. DN 07622-09) was previously filed in Docket No. 080009-EI. The
request begins on DN 07776-08, which can be located in the '08 nuclear docket. This request seeks

confidential classification for JAS-02,

By motion dated 9/21/09 in Docket No. 090009-EI, Progress requested that its request for confidential
classification of JAS-02 filed Docket No. 080009-El be transferred to Docket No. 090009-EI for the
purposes of seeking confidential classification of the same document, which had been re-filed in the

'09 nuclear docket as JAS-1. Accordingly, please transfer the request for confidential treatment filed in

Docket No. 080009-E] to Docket No. 0190009-E1.
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Thanks!
Anna

From: Kimberiey Pena

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 3:08 PM , l , ] , ,
To: Anna Williams

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite Mclean; Keino Young b < @ -a
Subject: Outstanding Confidential DNs in 090009 8 R %

ADM

Anna,

Since the e-mail was getting long and complicated, I'm sending you all the confidential DNs (related to
hearing) that have not received a request for confidential classification:

FPL:
07618-09 Testimony of Lynn Fisher and David Rich

Progress:

07620-09 Testimony of William Coston and Geoff Cryan
09333-09 Exh. 146

09342-09 Exh. 145

09343-09 Exh. 143 aEwT NIMBER -DAT:
MERT NLEER T
09344-09 Exh. 144 NOCUME

09471-09 Exh. 147 nQ272 AHiZe
e GLE R




(19472-09
09473-09
09474-09
09475-09
09476-09

SACE
09479-09

Not sure which company:
07622-09 Testimony of Jeffery A. Small

1/12/2010

Exh. 148
Exh. 151
Exh. 149
Exh. 150
Exh. 153

Exh.157

Page 2 of 2




